PATIENT CARD: IRELAND

This Patient Card contains important safety information you need to be aware of when receiving treatment with AUBAGIO. Please refer to the patient leaflet for complete information, this can be found at www.mediciness.ie



General guidance

Please show this card to any doctor or healthcare professional involved in your medical care (e.g. in case of an emergency).

If you get any side effects talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse. This includes any possible side effects not listed in the Patient Information Leaflet. You can also report side effects directly via HPRA Pharmacovigilance. Website: www.hpra.ie. By reporting side effects you can help provide more information on the safety of this medicine. Side effects should also be reported to Sanofi: Tel: 01 403 5000 e-mail: IEI or 10 403 5000 e-mail: IEPharmacovigilance@sanofi.com







Important side effects

This drug may affect your liver function and certain cells in your blood, including cells that are important to fight infections. Therefore blood tests, liver tests and blood pressure will be checked before the start of the treatment and regularly thereafter.

If you have any of the following side effects, please contact your doctor immediately:

- Your skin or the white of your eyes turn yellow, dark urine, nausea or vomiting and abdominal pain. In this case you may have a problem with your liver.
- High temperature (fever), cough, chills, swollen glands, reduced or painful urine flow, or confusion. In this case you may have an infection.

For female patients, including girls and adolescents and their parents/caregivers

- Do not start teriflunomide when you are pregnant, or you think you may be pregnant. Your doctor may ask you to do a pregnancy test to make sure.
- You must use **effective** contraception while and after using teriflunomide.
- Your doctor will provide counselling on the potential risks to an unborn baby and on the need for effective contraception.
- Contact your doctor if you want to change contraception method or if you are planning to become pregnant.
- If you become pregnant or think you are pregnant, contact your doctor immediately.
- In case of pregnancy, your doctor may suggest treatment with certain medicines to speed up the removal of teriflunomide from your body.
- You should also discuss with your doctor if you plan to or are breastfeeding.
- You or your parents/carers must contact your doctor as soon as you start your
 period during teriflunomide use. Your doctor will provide counselling on the
 potential risks of teriflunomide to an unborn baby and will discuss starting to
 use effective contraception.

Please record the following details b	pelow:
First date of prescription:	Contact details of prescriber: